orthodox location for Ralph Shugart No. 3,
Lot 3, Sec. 1, Twp. 21S, Rge. 33 B S R U OO
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISsSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

March 6, 1952
Mr, J. H, B4
Mdland, Texas
Degr %, Blaeys FEs  OCO Case 346

Tour request for pormiasion to make wnorthodex location
. form Ralph A,

, Shugart Well Ro, 3 Iot, 3, Sec. 1 v 21 8
Rga.BJE,hubnanetuprannﬁbmd o :?m ’
m,mmmmmm.xm,moetbw

mmmrmmgmmnm.'

Very truly yours,

w. B. &“’,
Chief Engineer
WBMsnw
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 27, 1952

Mre Jo Ho Eldox
Bax 950
Midland, Texas

Dear ¥, BElder:

As soon as & case mumber has been assigned, wo vill advise
your Surther as to your case schaduled for the regular lMarch
hoaring of the Commissiom,

In the meantine, 4t will be imch appreciated if yom will semd
us o formal spplication covering your application to drill
your Ralph A, Shugart Woll No, 3 in Lot 3, Sec, 1, T. 21 8,
R. 33 E. The Comission’s rules require that sush applice-
tions be submitted in triplicate, If you ave umfwrdtliar wvith
the form needed, we sugmest that you contsot some opexator in
Hidland who has appeared before the Comxrission with such &
roqust, hmble 01l Compaxy, for one, should have such appli-
cation readily svailahle in its f£iles.

May we hawe your application as soon as possible, and we will

coxbins it with the C-10Q which you sent on the proposed lo-
sation? '

Vory truly yours,

U; B. Mﬁ@éy [
WhMeny Chiof Engingor



J.H. ELDER
MIDLAND,TEXAS

February 11, 1952

#
R S e _f{i‘(, <y
/C// ~E T df ST - "::;f
7 //
L~

Mr. R. R. Spurrier
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We are enclosing application to drill on our lease in Lea
County, and would appreciate it if we could have a special
hearing on it this month as we have a rig down waiting for
this location.

Anything you can do.to assist us will be appreciated.

JHE:ja
Encl.
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Form C-101
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION e o )

Santa Fe, New Mexi P .
of Intention to RIECEIVIED

Notice of Intention to Drill

Notlce must be given to the O}l Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approfal obtained t_a;torey?éi&ling
begins. If changes In the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice sijowing such changes be
returned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplicate. One copy will be retwaned followi apbroval, See additional

instructions in Rules and Regulations of the Commission. UIL EONSE;;W;HS; '% LU;‘F; fﬁ.’jﬁ
................ Midland, Texas............[... FOMMBROIIIDS2 |
Place Date

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:
You are hereby notifled that i1t is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be known as_S_hEg_E_L?.t_-_s.t@_t‘? B #3
................ +.H. Elder et al, . Ralph A, Shugart . no 3. __in_ Lot.3...._._
Company or Operator Lt.se
of Sec..._... L., Tm2)=S____. ,R..33-E_ _ n. MM P M, 1 ynch Fieta, ... .Lea_ ________ County
N The well 15--.99.0 _____ feet (X) (8) of the._ Noxth ___ ine and_---.\i5‘0 ..... feet
M ¢, - . e e

‘ F (E) (W) of the.__ W&t ____iine of Lot 3, Sec. 1, Tw=21sS, . R=33-E.
N 717171 17 |71 (Give location from section or other legal subdivision lnes, Cross out wrong directions.)
T T 1T If state land the oil and gas lease is No.--?.’f_l,lﬂg’.g_ﬂ Assignment No. 1 .

U patented land the owner IS - e am——aas

- AQAYeSS e e m e e

- ] government land the permittee Is ...

. . AGALeSS o e e m— e

1 oZIQ -3BE ThE 1ESSE IS - o <o o oo e e e
AREA 840 ACRES AQQIeSS - oo o e

LOGATE WELL CORRECTLY
We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows: ____ . ___..._l.

Cable tools

is as follows: __ - .S -2 T 0 N ORTNRY MYe
We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:
Si“;l:f 2‘;"‘:; Weight Per Foot sellewor Depth ' Landed or Sacks Cement
T — N I —
i H
" . : .
15 13—3/8‘; 554 New 100+ | Cemented Circulated
10 8-5/8¢ | 28# Naw 1400 ! Landed
™ 5-1/2% 15.5# New 3800* [ Cemented 500
If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate
that the first productive oil or gas sand should occur at a depth of about,"“_?!zo_q ______ fect.
Additional information: J. C., Clower - Drilling contractor ,
o
A i v
/;,' s i -
Approved e Sincerely yours,
except as follows:
............. JTH, etal.
( - (ny or Operdtor
b /\ BY oo OBl L
/W g //{_‘, 3
Position -~ Co®@wner . e
s

Syéi/lémmunication regarding well to
L7
3. H. Elder .

Name ...

Sy —




Form C-101

NEW MEXICO OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ‘ )
Santa Fe, New Mexico . ) i
Notice of Intention to Drill *

3
Notice must be given to the Oll Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approval"; obtained before drilling
begins. If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice show‘:j\;- such changes wiil ‘be - |
returned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplcate. One copy will be returned following ; bbﬁo&!;‘»»SeémddMoh’alh o
instructions in Rules and Regulations of the Commission. 3 POHs b

creeeeeeee..Midland, Texas February 7, 1952
: Place Date
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico. i
Gentlemen: :
You are hereby notiffed that it is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be known as_S_l!!‘_l!}ft._ﬁt!_&? B #3
_______________ J. H. Elder et al, ____ Ralph A, Shugart ., , 3 1 _Lot3
pany or Ope
of e L T21£§n Rrgg"‘E N. M. P. er%Ch ________ Fiela, . Jea County
N Tne wen 15390 __teet ) (82 of the. DOXH e and {50, . feet
®) (F) of the.. WeSE ___ jine of 1ot 3, Sec. 1, Tw2laS, Re33uE.
JUUNS . SN N GUNNGE SHENON NV N S
___J (Give location from section or other legal subdivision lines, Cross out wrong directions.)
) 1 1 |~ 17 | 1If state land the oil and gas lease is No._-§.?y.4.§§--, Assignment o 1
I 1T | If patented 1ang the OWNeT S - oo s oo .
T AdAress e e e e e e
R If government land the permittee 1s - ____ -,
AGATeSS e e e
l- le‘3bE The 1888 IS _ oo e el
AREA 640 ACRES AGGIOSS - oo e
LOCATE WELL CORRECTLY
We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows: . ___ .. .. ______.__.____
Cable tools

is as follows: __ . ___ .4 - TT T NTTITTOFL NTS WANp WX Ve NV AXMOANE A
We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

Si;;:f i‘aswl :Rf Weight Per Foot Seé\cl:\g Fond Depth {__{;‘iﬁgg I Sacks Cement
. | - - ]---—--a-————-—‘-——
FEoIrS ! } !
15" 13-3/8" | 584 | New 100k | Cemented ’ Circulated
1088 8-5/8% | 284 | Néw 1400' | Landed !
™ 5-1/2Y | 15,54 New | 3800' | Cemented | 500

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate
that the first productive oll or gas sand should occur at & depth of about.__.. .3.7_0_0. ______ feet.
Additional Information:  J. C, Clower = Drilling contractor

ADPPIoved - e , 19 . Sincerely yours,
except as follows: J
............. »

Po LGo@wner
OIl, CONSERVATION COMMISSION, Send communication regarding well to
BY o e e e e Name ....31:-.’?1.:__??,15!?.%‘ __________________________________
I oo e Address . BOoX 950, (Miand, Texas_................

~




——_——

Form C-101

Ty

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION IQ

Santa Fe, New Mexico TR

Notice of Intention to Drill

Y.

Notlce must be glven to the Ol Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approv obtalned belore drllllng

begins. If changes In the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice sh ? hﬁess

returned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplicate. One copy will be returned following aD| it iﬂH
— ;‘3 }r.

Instructions in Rules and Regulations of the Commission. ICE
................ .’4.??‘_!9_‘?-_11.‘359_______._..____,,.?s!zr_@srx_z__;_9_9_2

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION, Place Pt

gael;tamfl':n New Mexlico.

You are lyrebilnoﬂﬂed tl;at.e ltt I:l our intent 0 ﬁoTe thi ‘d{’!{lmg of a well to be known as?{?!t‘}_f&ttf B '3
_______________________________________________________________________________ Well No.-___--.-4--__‘_-ln___xf‘.o__t__s.-_---‘__
of Sec...._._. l_ R z_.x'.‘,j‘iari’: " 0.???.?&?___ M. P M,,_A___Iy.__:_c_k _________ Fieldq, ---B_‘.___---T ..... County

N. The wel Is..__________ feet (?1.) (8. of me___'.‘f_'?.l.‘.__u line and__-_:;.s_.o. _____ feet

(E) (\%) of the"'t .line of Lot380c.1'1'-21-s o R=33-E

:!‘:“ : - : | (Glve location from section or qther legal su ﬁ ag gnes Cross out wrong dllrecuons)

If state land the oil and gas lease s No.______._.__.._._. , Assignment No...._____._____

AN N A A A N N I A 7' patented land the owner IS - et

N AdAresS el

N o If government land the permittee Is . .

A AGAresS e A e e

ﬁTﬁ?}E T e 1eSSee 15 - oo e e e e mimeeea s

AREA 840 ACRES AGATeSS - - e e e

LOCATE WELL CORRECTLY

C“l,i ;optosoeoio‘ drill well with drilling equipment as follows: _._ ______________._________

The status of a d_fo w for ance ith Rule 39 of the General Rules and Regulations of the Commission
Jiriand Casudlty oo §16, 000,00 Blanket Bond Form 39. Al in effect.

IS A8 TOMOW S, o o o oo e e memm i m e mmmmmm e m o emm mm o mmmm m e e e et e S
We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

T;:l;l:f 2‘;?:; Weight Per Foot Secz:‘;flg ?{"‘n i i Depth i [C'::"i‘:{:; §atks Cement
15" 13.3/8" | ssp New 100k | Cemented |C
. . , | {irculated
108 8-5/6t: | 284 New 1400'  Landed
™ 5.1/2% | 15,54 New 3800'  Cemented 300

If changes In the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cemﬂmmg or landing casing. We estimate

that the first productive oi) or gas sand should occur at a depth of about___.________._ .. __ feet.
Adgitional Information: J. C. Clower - D'mins contractor

Approved ... L. , 19 . ... Sincerely yours, s

except as follows: 1 £y 3 . /

Send communication regarding well to

, J. H, Elder
By Name e e e aemeiaaaL PR,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,




s

PR TR gy b

At D LIPS T
v de

Form C-101

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION I
Santa Fe, New Mexlico

Notice of Intention to Drill S R

Notice must be given to the OIll Conservation Commission or its proper agent and appro ﬁ
begins. If changes In the proposed plan are considercd advisable, a copy of this notice shpwing

returned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplicate. One copy will be retwrned followirg .app ". - o ke ¢ SCE
instructions In Rules and Regulations of the Commission. Stavissotlat el N
................ Midland, Texay February 7, 1952
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION, Place Date
e M |
You are hereb& notified that; it is our Intemm commence the drilling of a well to be known asis_h“!‘.r.t_sj.‘ﬁ_‘_ B '3
.............. J‘“'.'B‘!?-.‘.!‘.!S--“A'm'fn Well No.... 3. __m Lot3
of Sec..__._.. l. N T..z.’.‘:?f‘i‘jﬁy_.or;ffas_i.m__", N. M. P. M_,_____xm! _________ PField, -_I".._‘_ ............ County
N. The well ls__?.’_g__-_-reet &.) (S.) of the__;‘!g?.t_@ _____ line and--_-j.s,g_ ..... feet
®> ) or the. WO o o L0t 3, Sec, 1, T<21-8, R=33-E
— === (Give location from section or other legal subdivision lines. Cross out wrong directions.)
T U1 I T 1f state land the ofl and gas lease is No.__ . ? ........... , Assignment No.-A.l___-__ .....
T U 1T | 1 patented 1and the OW0Er I8 - o oo oo oo e
| T L L
R B If government land the permittee s . ___ oo
U AGAY RS o e e
ﬂﬁg :51}2 Tl T The 108808 85 -
AREA 640 ACRES AdAYeSS e
LOCATE WEZLL GORRECTLY
\zebf.ropose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows: ... . _. .-

The status of a ﬁnd foI this well in conformance with Rule 39 of the General Rules and Reguiations of the Commission

and Czsualty Co, $10, 000,00 Blanket Bord Form 39+Al in effect,

is as follows: . o e L LTI T ETR S NO ST LA O3 RARR Ve .
We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

Si}z{fﬂ:f f;::; Weight Per Foot Seyewor 4 Depth l Lunded or i Sacks Cement
Y - - [ [
1547 13-3/8" .11 » New 100§= i Cementad |
; Circulated
106 8-5/8y: | 289 Néw 1400" ‘Lumd }
™ s.31/2" | 15,54 New 3800* {Cemented 500

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify ymi before cementing or landing casing. We estimate

that the first productive oil or gas sand should occur at a depth of atout.._ .Y 0_ _________ feet,
Additional fnformation: 9+ Ge Clower « Drilling contractor

Approved ... m e , 19 . Sincerely yours,
except as foliows:

Seind communication regarding well to

Ol GONSERVATION COMMISSION,

J. H. Elder
BY oo et ean NaMIE - et e e
THHE oo e address BOX 950, Mbiand, Toxas . ...




Form C-101

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 5
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Notice of Intention to Drill [

Notice must be given to the OIl Conservation Commisston or its proper agent and approval obtdined bétore’ dillling !

begins. “ii changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing 4quch changes will be

returned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplicate. Onhe copy will be returned following appr vhl. Feeiwqulgn\al

instructions In Rules and Regulations of the Commission, COORSEAYE Lia{l‘ifi}'SS!!}?i!
-

Midland, Texas L3650 PRI

OIL- CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Gentlemen: | St
You are hereby notified that it is our intentlnon to conimence the drilling of a well to be known as_--.__'_!.'_!“‘_!‘.... B '3
.............. '.I_..__,'!_-f-.gg!-!g-g!___-__-__----___'._______.__wu_!.._'tt____ Well No._-,-.s._".__<___in_..;!§._3_----4-._
mpany or Q r )
of sec... 3. 3187 , Rpe”'m N. M. P. Mwh ________ Field, . A48 Courity
N The well ls..?.q.,o,___.leet &.) (8) of the___‘!_o.?.t.h. ..... line and,--J.g_q ______ feet

) &) of the. WSt line of 10t 3, Sec, 1, T+21-8, R-3I3-5

(Give location from section or other legal subdivision lines. Cross out wrong directions.)

_~ —_ Belid
1If state land the oil and gas lease is No._----.l}.-_s__._,-_, Assighment No.__.l. _________
T T | 1f patented land the owner IS _ o e
T T AdAreSS . . e e m e e e
B - If government land the permittee Is __ .. ____ ol
7 o T 4
Il-.itlS-SllE TRE 1ESSEE IS - - - - oo o m = - o e e e e e
AREA 640 ACRES AGAreSS - o e e e e e

LOCATE WELL CORRECTLY
We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows: _ . ___________________
Cable tools :

is as follows: __..___*_ ... .. St Tt T TN AT ANITR TITIN A NAERYry
We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

gy pSatel Weight Per Foot L £ Dept andedor Sacks Cement
— 35T | N R - | :
18+ 13-3/9" | 88§ New 106f |Cemented |Circulated
1% s-5/08 | 284 Néw 1400'  |Landed
g 5-1/2" 1 15,.5¢# New 3809° | Comented $00

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate

that the first productive oll or gas sand should occur at a>depth of about.___.7_ _70. ....... feet.
Additional Information: 9+ G+ Clower = Drilling contractor

Approved ..ol , 18- Sincerely yours,
except as follows:

By ;// A O
p(::y}{/
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION. § 4 communication regarding well to
J. H. Elder
BY oo e e L £ ¢ U g
L 1L TN Address ?P’.‘. 9_50'__’!41311(1 Texas .
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} J.H. ELDER S AV e
Ql: ) MIDLAND,TEXAS
; , March 15, 1952
- 7
Mr. W. B. Macey, Chief Engineer
: New Mexico Oil Conse rvation Commission
: P. O. Box 871
. ‘ Santa Fe, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Macey:
. We are enclosing a letter from our geologist as to why
’ we desire to drill the well in the location which we have
made application for, and if it cannot be granted we would
not care to drill the well elsewhere,
> =T
JHE:ja \.‘;{":\
: T TN
' . - AN
Encl. R SRR
& o NPT e
i A S8 v
P L c - N
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cﬁ ‘DeChicchis Phone 2979

Box 12517

d’!ldfanzd Tower
c/”ir/fa:u!, TTexas

March 1h, 1952

In res J. H. Blder, Shugart-
State No, 3-B, Lesa
County, New lMexico

0il Conservation GCommission
Santa Fe, New liexico

Degr Sirs:

Under date of February 7, 1952, J. H. Elder filed a Notice
Of Intention To Drill his Shugart-State No. 3-B well to be
located 990 feet south of the north line and 50 feet east
of the west line of Lot No. 3 in Section 1, T-21S, R-33E
in the Lynch Pool, Lea County, New Hexico.

Detailed subsurface work on the Lynch Pool indicates that

a test well drilled at the applied for location may bve high
enough structurally to result in a producing well from the
reservoir in thils area. From the structural control, it

is my opinion that if the test well is drilled at the
regular location, 990 feet soutnh of the north line and

330 feet east of the west line of Lot No, 3, that it will
be too 1low structurally and it will result in a dry hole.

Yours very truly

e

Re. DeChicchis

iDeC:de




’ ’ Phone 3-3601
cﬂ?% 5E)s(3€uuﬁ&4 Box 1251

d”(tdl’and gowu
dntdfanc{, Texas

Mareh 1, 1952

In ret J. H. Elder, Shugarte
State No. 3-B, Lea
County, New Mexieco

011 Conservation Commission
Santa Peé, New Mexico

Dear Sirst

Under date of February 7, 1952, J. H. Elder filed a Notice
Of Intention To Drill his Shugart~3tate No, 3~B well to be
located 990 feet south of the north line and 50 feet east
of the west line of Lot No, 3} in Seetion ), T«213, R«33E
in the Lynch Pool, Lea Oounty, New Mexico.

Detailed subsurfscse work on the Lynch Pool indicates that
a test woll drilled at the agplicd’for location may be high
enough structurally to result in & producing well from the
réservoir in this area, Prom the structural control, it

is my opinion that if the test well is drilled at the
regular losation, 990 feet gouth of the north line and

330 feet east of the west line of Lot No, 3, that it will
be too low structurally and it will result in a dry hole,

Yours very truly

R. DeChicochis

RDeC1dc




March 14, 1952

In re: J. H. Elder, Shugart-
State No. 3-B, Lea
County, New Mexico

QOil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sirs:

Under date of February 7, 1952, J. H. Elder filed a Notice
of Intention to Drill his Shugart-State No. 3-B well to be
located 990 feet south of the north line and 50 feet cast of
the west line of Lot No. 3 in Section 1, T-21S, R-33E in the
Lynch Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Detailed subsurface work on the Lynch Pool indicates that a

test well drilled at the applied for location may be high enough
structurally to result in a producing well from the reservoir in
this area. Frcm the structural control, it is my opinion that

if the test well is drilled at the regular location, 990 feet south
of the north line and 330 feet east of the west line of Lot No. 3,
that it will be too low structrually and it will result in a dry hole.

Yours very truly,

R. DeChicchis

RDeC:dc
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l OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
' P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 1, 1952

Mr. Ce Jo Bay, Jre
The Texas Compeny
Box 1720

Fte Worth, Texas

Dear Mr. Rays ( OGC igj

Reference is made to your let.ter of March 28, 1952,
pertaining to the application of J. He Elder in Case 346. As
you know, this case was continued from the regular March
hearing until April 1 so that the applicant could furnish
further information. Al a meeting of the Commission this
morning, the applicant (through his attorney, Mr. Jack Camp-
bell) requested that the case be continued until the regular
April 15 hearing.

This will serve as notice to you that this case will
boheuﬂatthclpruls, 1952, hearing, and any evidence or
ocbjection concerning the case should be entered into the recoxd
at that time, _

I would appreciate your acbmwledgnnt. of your receipt
of this letter.

Very truly yours,

W. B, Macey, Chief Engineer
WBMsnr )
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THE TEXAS COMPANY

TEXACO PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

PRODUCING QEPARTMENT
WEST TEXA'S OIVISION P. 0. BOX 1720
i FORT WORTH 1, TEXAS
; March 28, 1952

¢

CONSERVATION AND PRORATION
Case 346: Application of J. H. Elder
for approval of Unorthodox Location
For His Shugart Well No. 3

-01il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

Box 127

Santa Fe, New Mex1co

Attention: Mr., R. R. Spurrier, Secretary & Director
Gentlemen:

At the March Hearing of the 0Oil Conservation Commission
at Santa Fe Case 346 was called and was continued to April 1,
1952. Counsel for the applicant stated that the provisions of
Rule 104 had not been met in setting this application and con-
tinvance to April lst was granted by the Commission in order to
provide the applicant time to file necessary data, and to pro-
vide for notice to adjoining lessees.

As this application may affect correlative rights in
the area of the Lynch Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, The Texas
Company requests that this hearing, when called April 1st, 1952,
be set aside or continued to such date that will provide notice
as required by the Commissiont's Rule 104, paragraph (e).

We would like to be advised of the applicant's reason
for requesting this unorthodox location. We have no objection
to this case being continued to the regular April Hearing but
specifically request no action be taken prior to that time in
order that we may investigate further our position in this
matter.

Yours very truly

A
/5 ;L
C. J.{Ray, Jr. *f‘
CJR,Jr-uCH Petroleum hnglnee% UL
cc - Mr. J.H.Elder O

i : Gy Wy
Midland, Texas Lo 3& L
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THE TEXAS COMPANY (,\\0
TEAACO FETROLEUM PRODUCTS /%)
PRODUCING DEFARTMENT P. 0. BOX t720
| WEST TEXAS DIVISION . }‘ FORT WORTH 1, TEXAS
l ‘ April L, 1952

0il Conservation Commission
E State of New Mexico

Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. W. B. Macey, Chief Engineer
Gentlemen:
Your letter of April 1, 1952, was received giving

B i notice that Case 346 will be heard at the April 15, 1952,
Hearing. Your notice is appreciated and The Texas Company.

will be represented at this hearing.

Yours very truly,

Ce Jde Y, Jr
Petrofeum Engineer

z CJR,Jr-ECH

e

e T P




J. H. ELDER
MIDLAND, TEXAS

April 1, 1952

CONSERVATION AND PRORATION
Case 346: Application of J. H. Elder for
approval of Unorthodox lL.ocation for his

Shugart Well No. 3

Mr. C. J. Ray, Jr.
Petroleum Engineer
The Texas Company
P. O. Box 1720

Fort Worth 1, Texas

Dear Sir:

Copy of your letter of March
I can say to you that I desi
as applied for, 1 do not thin
a well, and I believe it will pWo¥
this location.

d. The only reason
well in the location
arther east it will make

e some oil if drilled in

Apparently the ¢
drainage standpdin

cc: Mr. R. R. Spurrier J’
Cil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Mr. Jack M. Campbell gan, PARET R E e
c/o Atwood, Malone & Campbell .
Roswell, New Mexico L .n
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 346
ORDER NO.

THE APPLICATION OF J. H. ELDER
FOR APPROVAL OF AN UNORTHODOX

WELL LOCATION 990 FEET SOUTH OF

THE .NORTH LINE AND 50 FEET EAST

OF THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, SECTION
1, TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST,
N.M,P.M., IN THE LYNCH POOL, LEA

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9:00 a.m. on May 20,
1952 at Santa Fe, New Mexico before the 0il Conservation Commission
of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as "Commission."

NOW, on this ___ day of _ y, 1952, a gquorunm

being present, having considered the testimony adduced and the ex-
hibits received at said hearing, and being fully advised in the

premises,

- FINDS: (1) That due public notice having been given as

required by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and
the subject matter thereof. »

(2) That due to geological condition an orthodox
location may be nonproductive and an unorthodox well location should
be approved for the Ralph A. Shugart No. 3 Well 990 feet South of
the North line and 50 feet East of the West line of Lot 3, Section 1,
Townshlp 21 South, Range 33 East, N.M.P.M. in the Lynch Pool, lLea

County, New Mexico.
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(3). That such location will not adversely affect the
correlative rights of adjoining owners and is in the interest of
orderly development and prevention of waste of the oill resources

of the State.
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That an unorthodox location for the Ralph A. Shugart
No. 3 Well, 930 feet South of the North line and 50 feet East of
the West line of Lot 3, Section 1, Township 21 South, Range 33
East, N.M.P.M. in the Lynch Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, be and
the same hereby 1is approved. '
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above written.
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Signed by:

Chairman
Member L,
T A7 w3
X K &
Secretary
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O BOX 871
SANTK FE, NEW MEXICO

June 20, 1952
Hre Jo He. Elder
Box 950
Midland, Texas
Dear Sirs
We attach for records & signed copy of Order R=165 is~
susd by the New 011 Conservation Commission in Case

346, presented in hearing upon your petition.

4Very truly yours,

Ve Be liaoey
Chief Engineer
wBMinx

co: Mr. Jack Cexpbell, Attomsy
Roewell, K. M.
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JEFF D ATWOOD
ROSS L.MALONE,JH.
JACK M. CAMPBELL

"ATWOOD, MALONE & CAMPBELL o

CHARLES F. MALONE

&/2/ 03 val é J.P.WKITE BUIDING
— e

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO

LAWYERS

foril 1, 1952

Mr. Bill Macey,

Chief Engineer,

0il Conservation Commission,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Dear Bill:

I enclose herewith a plat showing the acreage
owned by J. H. Elder in connection with his application
for an unorthodox location which reveals that the only
adjoining lessee effected is the Texas Company to the
west. In the event you hear from the Texas Company as
to whether they intend to protest this application, I
would appreciate knowing about it.

JriC:hl
Encl.
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BEFORE THE OIl. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 346
ORDER NO, R-165

THE APPLICATION OF J,H. ELDER
FOR APPROVAL OF AN UNORTHODOX

WELL LOCATION 990. FEET SOUTH OF

THE NORTH LINE AND 50 FEET EAST

OF THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, SECTION

1, TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST,
NMPM, IN THE LYNCH POOL, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This gause came on for hearing at 9 o*clock a.m, on March
20, 1952, April 1, 1952; April 15, 1952; and May 20, 1952, at Santa Fe,
New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico,
hereinafter ¥eferred to as the "Commission.*

r>A

NOW, on this /7 day of June, 1952, a quorum being
present, having considered the testimony adduced and the exhibits
received at said hearing, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due i)ublic notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter
thereof,

(2) That due to geological conditions, a well in an orthodox
location is unlikely to be productive, and an unorthodox location 990
feet south of the north line, and 50 feet east of the west line of Lot 3,
Section 1, Township 21 South, Range 33 East, NMPM, in the Lynch Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, should be approved,

(3) That such unorthodox location will tend to result in more
efficient drainage of the area, promote conservation, and will not result
in interference with correlative rights of adjoining lessees,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That an unorthodox location for the J. H. Elder, No. 3, g
Ralph A. Shugart, located 990 feet south of the north line, and 50 feet i
east of the west line of Lot 3, Section 1, Township 21 South, Range 33
East, NMPM, in the Lynch Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, be and the ;
same hereby is approved.
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Case No, 346
Order No, 165

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
written,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
y OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

s R e clio—

EDWIN L.. MECHEM, Chairman

SEAL
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OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXIGCO

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

Case No., 346
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May 20, 1952 . =
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION CO¥MISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

“May 20, 1952

In the Matter of:

Application of J. H. Elder for
-approval of unorthodox location for

| Ralph A. Shugart No. 3, 990' from Case No. 346

N and 50' from W of Lot 3, 1-21S-33E,
Lea County, New Mexico. :

MR. SPURRIER: The next case on the Doéket is Case No.
346. Without objection let the record show that the notice has
. been read.
KMR. CAMPBELL: I have one witness to be sworn.
J. D. SIMNON,

ihaving beén first duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

! By MR. CAMPBELL:

Q State your name, please.

A J. D. Simon.

Q Where do you live?

A Midland, Texas.

Q By whom are you employed?

A J. H, Elder,

Q Have you testified before this Commission in previous
occasions?

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURT REKPORTIRS
ROOKM 12, CROMWELL BLDG.
PHONES 7-06485 AND B-9B46
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICEG




A I have.

MR. CAMPBELL: Dces the Commission accept the qualifi-
cations?

' MR. SPURRIER: They will.

Q In connection with your employment, are you acquainted
with the application of J. H. Elder in Case No. 346 before the
Commission for the unorthodox location in the Lynch Pooi?

A I am. o

(Marked Exhibit No. 1, for identification.)
Q I hand you what has been identified as Exhibit No. 1

and ask you to state to the Commission what that is.

A Exhibit No. 1 is a subsurface map pertaining to the

Lynch Pool, contoured on the top of the Yates lime member, which

is also the producing member in the Lynch Reservoir,

Q Vias this map prepared in your offices in connection

with your employment by Mr. Elder?

A Yes, sir.

Q Will you state to the Commission, using this plat,
where you seexk to have your unorthodox location for this Shugarb,é

State Shugart "B-3" well?

A It is requested that permission be granted to drill an %
unorthodox location to be known as Shugart State "B" well No. 3 :
in Lot 3 of Section 1, Township 21 South, Range 33 East, in Lynch;

Field, Lea County. The well is to be 990 feet south of the north?

3

line, and 50 feet east of the west line.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COUKT REZORTERS

ROOM 12, CHOMWELL BLDG.
PHONKS 7.9645 AND 5-9846
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

-2-
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Q What is the reason for the request for this unorthodox
location, Mr, Simon? '

A The particular reason for this request is the struc-
tural control which we have and which we feel is somewhat promi-
nent in the Lynch Pool, and that allocation anywhere within this
particular lot would, indeed, be speculative in view of the water
table. Also, we feel that it would be less speculative and we
would stand a much better chance of making the well if permission
i

were granted to drill the location as requested. ;

Q Who owns the lease immediately to the west of this

tract for which you made the application?
A To the west, The Texas Company. That is the lease i

holder.

Q And is The Texas Company an offset operator there?
A They are an offset operator to the lease, to Mr. Elder'é

lease, but they are not an offset operator to the particular welli

{

Q The well of Elder offsets the well in which you are

seeking the unorthodox location? |
A Yes, this particular well offsets MMr. Elder's own well.é
Q The unorthodox location is a movement from ﬁhe center '
of the AJO-acre tract to the west? 1It is, otherwise, north and
south as an unorthodox location?
A That is correct.

Q Has The Texas Company been notified about this unortho—:
dox location? ?

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSCCIATES
COURYT RAPURTARS
ROOM 12, CROMWELL BLDG.
FHONES 2-9643 AND 5.9546
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

-3



A Yes.
Q But your testimony is that The Texas bompany does not
have a well offsetting this proposed location, is that correct?
A That is correct.
MR. CAMPBELL: That is all.
MR. MACEY: Mr. Simon, ycu made the statement that the

I well was 990 feet from the north line and 50 feet from the west

line. You meant the west line of Lot 3, did you not?

3 A Yes, sir.

- ; | MR. SPURRIER: Are there any other questions of this
witness? Mr. Ray? ‘

MR. RAY: With the Texas Company. I would like to ask:
o the witness a few questions. You stated that a location anywherei
on Lot 3 might, perhaps, be speculative, that the location close ;
to the west line you feel would give you the best location for |
this well? ;

A Yes, sir, that is right. i

Q In your opinion, what is the drive mechanism in this
reservoir?
A 'Oh, it is quite well established. It is a water drive.%
é Q In your opinion, what would a Qell located, say, withini
. 50 feet of the west line of Lot 3, would the area of drainage of i
; that well be predominantly in the area under Section 4?7 I mean
o 3 in Lot 4, pardon me. As I understand, the location is right herei

; MR. SPURRIER: Describe it for the record.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
£OUNT RXPORIERS
ROOM 12, CROMWELL BLDG.
PHONES 7.964%5 AND 5.9546
ALBUQUERQIVE. NEW MEXICC

lym



Q The proposed location 990 south to north line 50 feet

east of the west line, Lot 3, in Section 17

. ) A Yes.
Q In your opinion, would such a well in that particular
location drain the area under Lot 4, which is immediately to the
west of the location?

A Well, I believe it would drain Lot 4 to the extent that
; I should say that Mr. Elder's No. 2 well is dréining the area to

’ the west, which would be The Texas Company's location.

| MR. RAY: That is all the questions I have of the wit-

i ness.
MR. WHITE: You stated because of the water table it
»:‘ ? was extremely speculative. What is the basis of that conclusion?

: ' : : A Well, all of the wells within the Lynch Pool produce

i . predominantly water. Well, I should further state that I imagine
| that most of the wells produce in excess of 50 per cent water,
many in excess of 75 per cent, and some in excess of 90 per cent
water. Consequently, with as much water as that to cope with, ité
is indeed speculative as to whether you are not going to drill a :
- well ‘that is going to make 100 per cent water.

[ % MR. WHITE: 1Is this a horizontal or vertical water §
' drive? ’ !

i A Would you please clarify that statement?
% MR. WHITE: I assume that if you have your water drive,%

; it would be a vertical water drive, it would not be as speculativé

ADA DEARNLEY & ABSOCIATES
COURT REPORTEIRS
ROOM 12, CROMWELL BLDG.
PHONER 7.08485 AND B.95486
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICC
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as if it were a horizontal water drive and coming from the east.

A Well, I would state that 1 believe the water drive
would be somewhat of a blanket affair there.

MR. CAMPBELL: Mr. Simon, in connectjon with your
Exhibit No. 1 there, you do have contour controls there to the
south of this well, do you not? Haven't there been some dry

. holes drilled on your contour to the south, but you have continued

around this well? Does that give you a basis for stating that it

is speculative as to whether there will be production from this
tract? |
A Yes, that is correct,
MR. CAMPBELL: That is all. ‘
MR. SPURRIER: Any further questions? If not, the

! witness may be excused.

i (Witness excused.)

MR. SPURRIER: Do you have a witness, Mr. Ray? i

MR. RAY: I would like to present some testimony for
The Texas Company, and request I be sworn.

| CARL RAY,

having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:

MR. RAY: For the record, I would like to state my
qualifications. I hold a Bachelor of Science Degree in Engineer-i
ing from the University of Colorado. !

MR. SPURRIER: Have you testified before this Commis-

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURYT RIFORTERS
ROOM 12, CROMWELL BLDG,
PHONES 7-264% AND B.9546
ALBUQUERAVE. NEW MEXICO
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sion before?

MR. RAY: No, I have not. I have been employed by
The Texas Company for approximately four years as field engineer,
as reservoir engineer, and at the present time 1 am handling
proration matters for our division office in Fort Worth,

MR. SPURRIER: That is sufficient.

(Marked Exhibit No. 1 for The Texas Company, for
identification.)

MR. RAY: 1 have here a map of the Lynch Pool and have
figures in red upon the face of the map showing water production
for The Texas Company wells. This data is taken from well pro-
ductivity tests that were made in the first quarter of this year.

Starting in the north area it shows our No. 2 well producing

three barrels of water per day. And as we come south through the
field, you will note that the water production increases with the%
No. 4 well on our State of New Mexico "A" lease producing 240 ]
barrels of water per day. These wells are completed at correla-%
tive depths and I believe that this will show an edge water drive
with the water advancing to the northeast. I submii this to»sup-
port our contention that the Elder well located 990 feet from theg
north, 50 feet from the west line of Lot 3 in Section 1 being soi
close to the proration unit c¢n which the No. 2 Shugart well is |
located, in effect will give a disproportionate drainage to Lot

4, which is contiguous to our State of New Mexico "A" lease.

This is protected by one well, our No. 5 well, which is drilling f

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
‘CQURT REPORTERS

ROOM 12, CROMWELL BLDG.
PHONES 7-95485 AND 5.9346
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICC
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: application, that the allowable of the well be reduced by a pro-

in the northeast of the northeast, and we feel that if this unor-
thodox location is granted, it will give Elder a disproportionate
advantage in this field from a drainage standpoint, and will
increase the water encroachment on our property. We have no
objection to the drilling of the well, but if it is located as he
requests, we would like to point out the provision, paragraph "G"
of Rule 104 that states "whenever an exception is granted, the
Commission should take such action as will offset any advantage

which the person securing any exception may obtain over other

producers by reason of the unorthodox location."
MR. CANPBELL: Mr. Ray, what is the position of your
company, are you opposing the location? ;

MR. RAY: We do nrot oppose the drilling of the well. ;

.~ Our position is that if the location is granted according to youré

portionate factor to put the reservoir in line as provided in

Section "G" of Rule 104.
MR. CAMPBELL: Does your company feel that wherever an

- unorthodox location is granted because of the speculative possi-

bility that a well at the orthodox location might not be produc-

- tive that the Commission should reduce the normal LO-acre
; allowable?

i MR. RAY: Yes, we do.

! MR. CAMPBELL: That is the position of your company in
connection with uwnorthodox location?

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COUBT RIFOATERS
ROCNM 12, CROMWELL BLDG.
PHONES 7-.9648 AND 5.95468
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICC
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MR. RAY: Yes.

el MR. CAMPBELL: What was your answer?
MR. RAY: Yes, where the unorthodox location is request-

ed. Where it is not felt that a well would be productive at an

orthodox location,.

MR. CAMPBELL: Does your company have any unorthodox

locations in the Lynch field?

MR. RAY: That I don't know.

|
| MR. CAMPBELL: I refer you to the south, I don't know

how the lots are numbered there, to the wells immediately south

|
of the well which you are now drilling or have just been completeh

in the northeast corner of Section 2.

[ | i

MR. RAY: Northeast of Section 2. What our No. 2 wellq

¥

~

MR. CAMPBELL: Yes, I believe that is. Have you
drilled two wells in that 4O-acre tract?
MR. RAY: Yes, we have.
MR. CAMPBELL: Isn't your No., 2 well an unorthodox
location as a result of that?
MR. RAY: The No. 2 was drilled after the No. 1 was
plugged and aﬁandoned.
| MR. CAMPBELL: It is an unorthodox location, isn't it? 2
MR. RAY: I believe it would be. |
MR. CAMPBELL: In connection with the well you are now ?

drilling which you say needs protection up there, that offsets a .

well of yours in Lot 2 of Section 2, does it not?

1
i

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
€OURT RXFORTERS

ROOM 12, CRONRWELL BLDG.
PHONES 7-9648 AND 35.9346
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICOC
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MR.
MR.

RAY: Yes.

CAMPBELL: And you didn't undertake to drill that

location until after Elder No. 2 well had been drilled to the

eést, did you?

MR.
MR,
out over your
MR.
MR.
MR.

RAY: That is correct.

CAMPBELL: And the No. 2 well of Elder was a step
own lease 4O-acre drilling unit there, was it not?
RAY: That is correct.

CAMPBELL: I think that is all.

SPURRIER: Are there any further questions of the

witness? Do you offer this in evidence?

MR.
MR.
Mr.
MR.

RAY: I offer thet in evidence.
SPURRIER: Without objection it will be received.
Campbell, do you offer this?

CAMPBELL: No, I offer this in evidence. This is

the one that was marked. This is just an extra copy.

MR. SPURRIER: Without objection it will be received.

Do you have anything further?

MR. CAMPBELL: No.

MR. RAY: No.

MR. SPURRIER: Does anyone have anything further in

this case? We will take the case under advisement and proceed tof

the next case,

which is Case 353, which has been continued from

a previous hearing.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COUNT REFOATANRS
ROOM 2. CROMWELL BLDG.
PHONES 7.9648 AND %.9648
ALBUQUERRQUE, NEW MEXICC
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO 5
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached transcript

of hearing in Case No. 346 before the 0il Conservation Commission|,
State of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, on May 20, 1952, is a true and
correct record of the same to the best of my knoWledge, skill and

ability.
DATED at Albuquerque, New Mexico, this day of May,

1952.

REPORTER

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COLRT REPORTERN
ROOM 12, CROMWELL BLDG.
PHONKS 7.9643 AND 3.9846
ALBUQUERQUYE, NEW MEXICC
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

In the Matter of the appli-
cation of J. H., Elder for

approval of unorthodox loca-
tion for his Shugart No., 3 well, No, 346

to be located 990!' from N line
and 50' from W line of Lot 3,
Sec, 1-21S-R33E,

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
March 20, 1952

PN

E.E. GREESON
ADA DEARNLEY
COURT REPORTERS
aox1302
PHONES 5-9422 AND 5-9546

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICOD




(i4r, Graham reads the notice of publication,)

MR, CAMPBELL: If the Commission please, I would like to
re~act a little bit, Jack M. Campbell, Koswsll, N. M,, Trepre~
senting the applicant J. H. Elder,

The Commission files will show that the applicant has
farnished a statement from a geologist qualified previously
before this Commission that an orthodox location will be none
productive, The apulicant has failed to date to furnish
the Commission with the plat required by the rules indicating
the offset lessees, adjoining lesseses, Iwuld like to reguest
the Commission that this case be taken under advisement untii
such time as the applicant furnishes the Commission with the
plat required by the rulss, and either the Commission or the
applicant notifies adjoining lessees, as required by the rules,
end obtains approval to the unorthodox location,

It is my understanding that the applicant has a rig
ready tc drill, And I believe that the rules will be complied
with, and there can be no objection 1f the opinion of the
adjoining lessees is obtained, and they have no objection to
the unorthodox location, What I would like to avoild is the
re-advertising and re-hearing on the application, provided
Rule 104 is complied with with r eference to the approval of
adjoining lessees, and furnishing of the required plat,

MRy SPURRIFR: l}r. Campbell, if we do take the case under
advisement and approvals do come in, it vwill simplify the
situation. Suppose they dont't?

»1—




MR, CAMPBELL: I think it is up to the applicant to soe
that they do, If they don't come in, there will have to be a
hearing, If thers is any ohbjection, there will have to be a
hearing on the case, What I am asking 1s, if the plat is
furnished and wailver or approval of adjoining lessees is fur-
- nished, the Commission then, under the ciroumstances, grant
the application on the basis of the information available to
it., If there is objection, of course, there will have to be
‘additional evidence furnished by both the applicant and any
protestants to the application,

MR. GRAHAM: You ask for a continuance?

MR, CAMPBELL: I am asking that the Commission take under
advisement, In other words, I don't want a continuance to
the next hearing irf there is no cbjection from adjoining
lessees, If there 1s objection, the Commission will have to
notify the applicant there has been objection and he will be
required to furnish testimony to justify the application at
that time,

MR, SPURRIFR: We might not bc able to get the case on
the hext docket, That is the reason I brought up the guestion,

MR, CAMPBELL: What is the reason for that?

MR, SPURRIER: Well, if the objections come in in time
so that it can be set down for the April hearing, all right,

If they don't ,...%
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MR, CAMPBELI.: 'Phat is his problem, He hasn't furnished
the Commission with the required information, If he does it,
and there is no objecition, I would like to ask the Commission,
if there 1s no objection, to grant the appliecation on the basis
of the present information furnished to 1t, If there is objec-
‘tion, there will have to be a continuance until such time as
the Commission can properly hear it,

MR, SPURRIER: Mr, Campbell, I think we had better con~
tinue this to April 15, You may be faced with =« your c¢lient
may have to come in for the May hearing otherwise, #And we
would have to accept evidence to complete compliance with the
rules and regulations by May, and some Interested persons
here may not have opportunity in open hearing to review that,
There has been a suggestion made -~ you can continue it to
any definite date, For example April 10, We have already
continued the allowable hearing to April 10,

MR, CAMPBELL: Then I will request that the Commission
continue this matter until April 10, if &ou are williang to.

MR+ SPURRIER: If you only need ten'days, ve can continue
it %o April 1,

MR, CAMPBEL}: Continue 1t to April 1, and 1f there is any
objection, of course, it will have to be set down, It can
8till »e advertised for the April 15 hearing.

MR. SPURRIFR: It won't be necessary, If we continue 1%
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here now until a definite date, everyone is on notice at this

moment there will be a hearing on that date,

MR, CAMPRELL: What is that, ‘April 1%
MR. SPURRIER: That is your requests
MR, CAMPBELL: I request April l,

MR, SPURRIER: Very well, this will be continued to April

1.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
3]

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO .
I HEREBY CERTIFY That the foregoing transcript is a true

record of the matters thereln set forth.
N. M., March 21, 1952,

L2

Notary Publie”

DONE at Albuguerque,

My Commission ¥xplres: 8-4=52

elioe




BEFORE YHE
OIL CONSERV.LTION COMMISSION
SaNTA FE, NEW MEXICC
April 15, 1952

TRANSCRIPT CF PROCEEDINGS

Case No. 346
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 15, 1952

e e e mr m wm s we s e e Aw s oy s =

In the Matter of:
Application of J, H, Elder for

-approval of unorthodox location

990! from N and 50! from W of

Lot 3, 1~-21S-33E, Lea County,

X
x
X
for Ralph A, Shugart No, 3, é- Case No., 346
X
New Mexico :

X

X

MR, CAMPBELL: Jack M. Campbell representing the
applicant, The Texas Company, which is not an cffset owner,
but owns leases in the immediate area in this pool, has
requested that we make available additional geological
inférmation beyond that contained in the files of the
Commission and, if the Commission desires that be done and
that we have a geological witness avallable to testify, we
would like to request a continuance of 346 until the HMay
hearing in order that we may make thatkgeologist available
for examination by the representatives of the Texas Company.

MR, SPURRIER: Is there objection to Mr, Campbell's

motion? If not, I will so recommend to the Commission,

The next case is 352,



STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
SS.
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, 4DA DEARNLEY, do hereby certify that the

- above and foregoing transcript in Case No. 36 before

before the 0il Conservation Commission on April 1%, 1952
is a true and correct record to the best of my skill,
knowledge and ability. |

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL this 16th day of

Aﬁril, 1952 at Albugquerque, New Mexico,

Court Reporter

My Commission Expires:

June 19, 1955,
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSFRVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE

PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: CASE NO. 346
ORDER NO. R~ 165

THE APPLICATION OF J. H. ELDER FOR
4PPROVAL OF AN UNORTHODOX WELL LOCA-
TICN 990 FEET SCUTH OF THE NORTH LINE
AND 50 FEET EAST OF THE WEST LINE OF
LOT 3, SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH,
RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM, IN THE LYNCH
POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER CF THE COMMISSICN

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on March 20, 1952,
April 1, 1952, April 15, 1952; and May 20, 1952, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before
the 01l Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the
“Commission.®

ROW, on this day of June, 1952, a quorum being present, having con-
sidered the testimony adduced and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being
fully advised in the premises, A

(1) That due public notice having been given as reauired by law, the
Commission has jurisdicticn of.this cause and the subject matter thereof,

(2) That due to geological conditions, a well in an orthodox location is un-~
likely t~ be productive, and an unorthcdox location 990 south of the north lihe, and
50 feet east of the west line okaf‘%B, Section 1, Township 21 South, Range 33 East,
MPM, in the Lynch Pool, Lea County, New ilexico, should be approved.

(3) That such unorthodox location will tend to result in more efficient
drainage of the area, promote conservation, and will not result in interference with
correlative rights of ad joining lessees.

IT IS THEREFCRE ORDERED:

That an unorthodox location for the J. H. Elder, No. 3, Ralph A, Shugart, lo-
cated/;@‘)o feet south of the neortn line, and 50 feet east of the west line of
Lot 3, Section 1, Tormship 21 Scuth, Range 33 East, MPM, in the Lynch Pool, Lea
County, New llexico, be and the same hereby is approved.

. day and w
DONE At Santa Fo, New Mexico, on the hereinabove written,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
QIL CCNSERVATION COMISSION
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